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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE or emis b s e
475 UEnfent Flzza, SW y ? ‘

Washinglen, OC 732350

Mr. Robert Tunsteall _
Assistant Divs=ctor B Ao
Clevk Craft Division AUG 8 o
imericzn Fostal wWovkers

Union, AFL-CIO
817 1l4th Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: P

Dear Mr. Tunstall:

On several occasions, the most receant being July 19, 1985, we
met to discuss the above-captioned grievance at the fourth
step of our contractual grievance procedure, %

The issue in this grievance is whether management instructed
the grievant to key more than 99 schene items of Incoming
Secondary distribution combined with Outgoing Primary
distribution at 60 letters per minute.

After reviewing this matter, we mutually agreced that no
national interpretive issue is fairly presented in this case.
This is a local dispute suitable for regional determination
by application of Part 350 of the PC-40S5 Handbook to the fact
circumstances. WwWhether or not the grievant is keying the
said mail with scheme items is the issue to be determined

at the regional level. Should the keying include an Incoming
Seccndary scheme raguirsment, the mzzhire spsed shculd t2 sat
at 50 letters per minute. Kzying wikthout a scheme reguire-
ment is done at a speed of 60 letters per minute. '

Bccordingly, we agreed to zexend this cese to the parties ak
Step 3 for further processing including arbitraticn, 1if
necessery.



Mr. Rectert Tunstall

znt of
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agrecment to remend this
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rise SLgn cﬂd return the enclecsed ccpy of this letter es
czse.
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Muriel Aikens

Labor Relations Department

Robert Tunstall
Assistant Director
Clerk Craft Division
american rosta2l wWort
UGnion, AFL-CIO
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